| _ Day of | Adj | . Term |
|----------|-----|--------|
|----------|-----|--------|

Crawford County Commission met pursuant to adjournment with these members present: Steve Black, Presiding Commissioner; Rob Cummings, Commissioner District 1; Jared Boast, Commissioner District 2; and De Dee Hamilton; and the following proceedings were had to viz;

Attendees at the beginning of the meeting included Dana Pilkenton, Danny Brown, Mark Pfeiffer, Darin Layman, Cindy Redburn, Scott Bacon, Pat Schwent, Karen Sikes, Mike Lovell, Karen Harlan, Richard Jensen, Kim Cook, Hunter Phillips, Kellie Vestal, Franky Todd, Amy England, and Tommy Miller. Anne Frend entered the meeting at 9:15 a.m. Kem Schweider entered the meeting at 9:17 a.m.

Tommy Miller opened the meeting with prayer and exited.

9:00 a.m.: Jared Boast made a motion to accept the agenda for the October 22, 2024, meeting of the Crawford County Commission, with an amendment to include closed session for personnel. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

Rob Cummings made a motion to accept the Crawford County Commission meeting minutes of October 1, 2024. Jared Boast seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

A draft of the October 15, 2024 Crawford County Commission meeting minutes was presented.

Karen Sikes had September bank balances and said she needed a letter approving another person to administer the county credit cards.

Darin Layman advised that Cardinal Health Care will be the new medical care provider for the Jail beginning November 1, 2024. Rob Cummings gave the recommendation to accept the new provider; Jared Boast seconded the recommendation. The commission signed the new contract.

9:17 a.m.: Jared Boast made a motion to allow surplus funds to be received in the amount of \$188.04 for property located at 1304 E Grand in Cuba. Rob Cummings seconded the motion; all in favor, motion carried. Scott Bacon and Pat Schwent exited the meeting.

Preston Kramer entered the meeting.

Danny Brown gave an update regarding BRO funds that could be available for the Smith Road bridge; that the Old Davisville Road bridge is opening soon, and that funds for the other bridge on Four Mile Road had been applied for.

9:24 a.m. Bonnie Prigge entered the meeting.

Discussion was held with Anne Frend and Bonnie Prigge with MRPC, and Preston Kramer with MoDOT regarding transportation needs in Crawford County. It was agreed that the following would stay as priorities; the intersection at Lindburg Road, the intersection of Glassey and Heyer Roads, the Route FF junction and the bridge over Cherry Valley Branch.

10:13 a.m.: Preston Kramer, Bonnie Prigge and Anne Frend exited the meeting.

10:14 a.m.: Citizens' participation opened. Kem Schweider had questions regarding the Practical Pocus Project. Jared Boast advised that MRPC had administered the funds and he

| Crawford County | Commission | Meeting | Minutes |
|------------------------|------------|---------|----------------|
| October 22, 2024 | | | |

| Day of Adj. Term |
|------------------|
|------------------|

was not prepared to speak on the subject. Kem Schweider had more questions and Jared Boast said again, that he was not aware there was going to be discussion on the topic.

10:25 a.m.: Mike Lovell had questions about the BitCoin harvesting operation on Hwy P in Cuba and the difference in the appraisals for the Tutterrow building. Steve Black said he didn't have any answers regarding the difference.

10:27 a.m.: Jared Boast made a motion to go into closed session to discuss personnel and security.

11:54 a.m.: The commission was back in open session with Dana Pilkenton, De Dee Hamilton and Danny Brown present.

Jared Boast made a motion to cancel the October 29, 2024 Crawford County Commission meeting as he and Danny Brown will be in Columbia for a seminar with different government agencies on that day. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

11:55 a.m.: Rob Cummings made a motion to adjourn the October 22, 2024, meeting of the Crawford County Commission. Jared Boast seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

The Commission adjourned to meet Tuesday, November 12, 2024, at 9:00 a.m.

| Steve Black, Presiding Commissioner | |
|-------------------------------------|--|